

Meeting Minutes August 16, 2016

Team: UMYA Board	Date: August 16, 2016
Facilitator: Matt Skekel	Start Time: 7:30 pm
Minute Taker: Susannah Detwiler	End Time: 11:00 pm
	Location: Upper Milford Township Building
Members Present:	Matt Skekel, Mike Naratil, Lisa Amey, Todd Reinert, Barry Williams, Rob Mutchler, Susannah Detwiler, Randy Fauri, Roxann Betz , Brandy Daddona, Jason Boulrice
Members Absent:	Liz David, Charalambos (Harry) Marangos, Kathy Nowroozani
Notes from Meeting June Meeting minutes are posted on the website. We made adjustments to the President's notes. Rob Mutchler made a motion to accept the June Minutes. Todd Reinert seconded, motion passed.	
Old Business: <ul style="list-style-type: none">- No old business	
Executive Reports:	
President – Matt <ul style="list-style-type: none">- Nothing to report	
Vice President –Jason <ul style="list-style-type: none">- Nothing to report	
Treasurer – Liz D. <ul style="list-style-type: none">- Current balance \$12,446.47, all invoices are paid as of August 15, 2016.- Crown Trophy has been paid up to invoice dated 7/8, total \$761.00- Corporate Images have been paid for Summer Soccer Sessions	
Secretary – <ul style="list-style-type: none">- No new business	
Coordinator Reports:	
Registrar/Insurance – Lisa <ul style="list-style-type: none">- Paypal account is \$12,554.59- Receivables are \$1760.00- There was a huge influx of registrations this past weekend. Most are unpaid.	

Parks and recreation

- The township has purchased land at the Fulmer Tract. There is space that could possibly be used for a full sized soccer field. Additional areas could be used for other recreational uses.

Basketball – Jason

- Off season

Volleyball – Todd

- Volley Ball is done, had a closing picnic
- About 15 kids, some are moving on to Middle School teams
- Todd handed out information for some club options for fall/winter seasons
- May need new balls for next season
- Is there a standard for thunder and lightning during games/practices? The board will be adopting a policy that can be sent out to All UMYA teams
- Todd is waiting for information to finish his budget.

Soccer/Microsoccer – Matt S. and Kathy

- We have record registrations again this year. There are already enough for 6 U-10 teams.
- There are not enough fields available to us for all the teams to practice
- Jasper Park is going to be packed this fall season. We should use this opportunity to have a snack stand.
- Township approved the request for lights at Jasper Park. They will be used October 1st-Thanksgiving, weekdays only.
- Coaches: Sam Kennedy, Matt Babbitt, Tia Gamler, Matt Skekel, John Ropars, Les Schoenberger, Chad Oldt, Brad Reynolds, Aaron Scharper, Randy Fauri, Mike Cichocki, Beth Lake, Wendy Laird, Jason Boulrice, James King, Tricia King, Susannah Detwiler, Amy Bogert, Robert Bogert, Steve Stelz,
- Insurance coverage for all in-house rec teams needed

Baseball/T-Ball – Mike

- 10 players on AAA. No other teams. Season starts August 26th, 2016
- Shorter Season this year due to a late start.
- We have fewer games and are re-using uniforms, Rob would like to refund parents \$20. Registrations are open until Aug. 31. Lisa will adjust the fee.

Softball – Matt S.

- Matt Skekel is interim coordinator.
- There are not enough signed up for fall ball. UMYA will not have teams for Fall.

Kickball – Harry

- Not present

Field Scheduler/Director – Randy Fauri

- There is shortage of fields. We need to look for more options for U-10 and up fields.

Sponsorship – OPEN

- Some parents have noted interest in sponsorship on their child's registrations.

Equipment – Rob

- Soccer Equipment ordered

Website – Harry

- Not present

Snack Bar – Brandy Daddona

- Currently working on inventory

New Business:

Tournament

- EPYSA sanctioned, fees increased slightly.
- Promotion starts now.
- Reaching out for a Travel division
- Planning to donate a portion of proceeds to
- Jasper, Lenape, Creamery
- Volunteers need to be in place for parking, snack bar, field marshals

Coordinator positions are open for fields, microsoccer, softball, sponsorships, members-at-large and a Treasurer

Rob Mutchler made motion to adjourn; Lisa Amey seconds; all in favor.

Meeting adjourned at 9 :50 pm

	Who is responsible?	Completion Date
Need to adopt a Thunder/Lightning Policy	All	Ongoing
NEED MORE SPONSORS and coordinator	All	Ongoing
Get snack bar codes changed	Matt S	7/19/2016
Report any large money items needed to board	All	Ongoing
Submit proposed budget to Liz before your sport season starts	All	Ongoing
Check P.O. Box	Liz	Ongoing
Update Volunteer Clearance Spreadsheet	Liz/Matt S.	Ongoing
Upload minutes to website	Susannah	7/19/2016
Replace wheel on wheelbarrow	Rob	Ongoing
Next Meeting Information	Date:	9/20/2016
Next Meeting Information	Start Time:	7:30pm
Facilitator:	Matt Skekel	End Time: 10:00 PM
Minute Taker: Susannah Detwiler	Location:	Upper Milford Township Building